

The upper layer will be our most significant concern as it gets buried deeper. This surface hoar layer in Lionhead was small and unimpressive, but in other areas it's bigger and will be a problem. The lowest layer is also still a player on a few slopes (ECTP17). Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Feb 7, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Feb 6, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 4, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Feb 5, 2015 Lionhead Range, 2015-02-03